SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES City Council of the City of Bath, Maine Wednesday, June 15, 2016 6:00 pm Council Chambers, Bath City Hall

Present: Councilors Brackett, Paulhus, Nordmann, Wyman, Bauer, Mitchell, Omo, Madame Chair Eosco Excused: Councilor Page

Also in attendance were the City Manager, William Giroux and City Clerk, Mary White.

I. Accepting Tabulation Results for State of Maine Primary and RSU #1 School Budget 2016-2017 Validation Election. 6:00 PM

STATE PRIMARY ELECTION

STATE PRIMARY ELECTIO	
DEMOCRAT	TOTALS
Representative to Congress (Dist 1)	
Pingree, Chellie	234
Blanks	11
State Senator (Dist 23)	
Vitelli, Eloise A.	233
Blanks	12
Representative to the Legislature (Dist 52)	
DeChant, Jennifer	238
Blanks	7
Register of Probate (Sagadahoc)	
Bird, Carolyn A.	227
Blanks	18
Sheriff (Sagadahoc)	
Merry, Joel A.	243
Blanks	2
Dimino	
REPUBLICAN	TOTALS
	<u> </u>
REPUBLICAN	<u> </u>
REPUBLICAN Representative to Congress (Dist 1)	TOTALS
REPUBLICAN Representative to Congress (Dist 1) Holbrook, Mark I.	TOTALS 180
REPUBLICAN Representative to Congress (Dist 1) Holbrook, Mark I. Smith Ande Allen	180 82
REPUBLICAN Representative to Congress (Dist 1) Holbrook, Mark I. Smith Ande Allen Blanks	180 82
REPUBLICAN Representative to Congress (Dist 1) Holbrook, Mark I. Smith Ande Allen Blanks State Senator (Dist 23)	180 82 13
REPUBLICAN Representative to Congress (Dist 1) Holbrook, Mark I. Smith Ande Allen Blanks State Senator (Dist 23) Baker, Linda L.	180 82 13
REPUBLICAN Representative to Congress (Dist 1) Holbrook, Mark I. Smith Ande Allen Blanks State Senator (Dist 23) Baker, Linda L. Lebida, Guy M.	180 82 13 177 93
REPUBLICAN Representative to Congress (Dist 1) Holbrook, Mark I. Smith Ande Allen Blanks State Senator (Dist 23) Baker, Linda L. Lebida, Guy M. Blanks	180 82 13 177 93
REPUBLICAN Representative to Congress (Dist 1) Holbrook, Mark I. Smith Ande Allen Blanks State Senator (Dist 23) Baker, Linda L. Lebida, Guy M. Blanks Representative to the Legislature (Dist 52)	180 82 13 177 93 5
REPUBLICAN Representative to Congress (Dist 1) Holbrook, Mark I. Smith Ande Allen Blanks State Senator (Dist 23) Baker, Linda L. Lebida, Guy M. Blanks Representative to the Legislature (Dist 52) Weidner, Bil	180 82 13 177 93 5
REPUBLICAN Representative to Congress (Dist 1) Holbrook, Mark I. Smith Ande Allen Blanks State Senator (Dist 23) Baker, Linda L. Lebida, Guy M. Blanks Representative to the Legislature (Dist 52) Weidner, Bil Blanks	180 82 13 177 93 5

Regional School Unit 1

Lower Kennebec River Regional School Unit

Question 1: Do you favor approving the Lower Kennebec River Regional School Unit (RSU1) budget for the upcoming school year that was a adopted at the latest regional school unit budget meeting and that includes locally raise funds that exceed the required local	TOTALS
contribution as described in the Essential program and Service so Funding Act:	•00
YES	390
NO	124
BLANKS	3
Question 2: Do you wish to continue the budget validation referendum process in Regional	TOTALS
School Unit #1 for an additional three years?	
YES	362
NO	140
BLANKS	15

Total Registered Voters: 6,428 % of voter turnout: 8.9%
Total who voted State Ballots: 520 Total who voted for RSU#1 Ballots: 517

Councilor Wyman made a motion to put the item on the floor for discussion. Councilor Omo seconded the motion.

VOTE: YEAS: 7 NAYS: 0 Passed. 7-0

The meeting adjourned to a Workshop regarding the Landfill at 6:02PM with a motion from Councilor Mitchell and a second from Councilor Omo. All were in favor of the motion to adjourn to workshop.

Attest:

Mary J. White, City Clerk

Please note: These minutes are not recorded verbatim. A DVD recording of the meeting is available for review in the City Clerk's office during regular business hours by appointment.